

From: Mark D. Walker

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 08, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0342-EX-RR-2014

---

Message:

Coordination with the Western Service Area FAA Regional Office (Frequency Management Office) has been completed. The FAA Regional Office has issued the following NGT numbers:

NGT 140430/M962

NGT 140431/M1021

NGT 140432/M1151

NGT 140433/M1081

NGT 140434/M1198

Please note that, at Moog's request, the FAA has authorized a maximum ERP of 15 kW for all five NGT numbers. For 1021 MHz and 1151 MHz, this will be an increase from the maximum ERP of 400 W on our current license. For 962 MHz, 1081 MHz, and 1198 MHz, the currently-authorized maximum ERP of 15 kW will be retained.